
From: Pritts, Kevin
To: Schaffer, Michael
Subject: Fw: We have received your response for AMCA Culicoides RFP Form
Date: Friday, February 7, 2025 4:31:29 PM
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From: American Mosquito Control Association <noreply@jotform.com>
Sent: Friday, February 7, 2025 4:29:24 PM
To: Pritts, Kevin <Kevin.Pritts@fortbendcountytx.gov>
Subject: We have received your response for AMCA Culicoides RFP Form
 

AMCA Culicoides RFP Form

Primary Investigator
Information

Kevin Pritts

Degree(s) B.S. in Entomology

PI Email kevin.pritts@fbctx.gov

PI Phone Number (346) 658-9589

Organization Fort Bend County Environmental Health

Organization Type Local Government Entity

Organization Address 4520 Reading Rd., STE 800, Rosenberg, TX, 77471

If necessary, additional
Point of Contact for the
organization

Michael Schaffer

POC Email Michael.Schaffer@fbctx.gov

POC Phone Number (281) 238-3532

Proposal Title Improving strategies for controlling Culicoides spp. with
available ready to use adulticides

Please submit your one-
page pre-proposal below. AMCA Culicoides Control Pre-Proposal - 02-07-25.pdf

Conflict of Interest I do not have a relationship as defined above with any of these
individuals.
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Now create your own Jotform - It’s free! Create a Jotform

CAUTION:
This email originated from outside of the organization. 'returns@jotform.com' Do not click links, open attachments, or
respond unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Please forward suspicious emails to the IT
Service Desk.
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